From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: 6/7/2011 8:13:23 PM

Subject: FW: Invitation Letter and Subpoena for June 15 hearing

Attachments: 2011-0607 DEI to Forcelli - Witness Invite for 6-15.pdf

Fromi ATF i

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:12 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Fw: Invitation Letter and Subpoena for June 15 hearing

The_cover letter.is mterestmg
i ATF i

ATF Ofﬂce of the IDlrector

From: Chait, Mark R. | _
To: Hoover, William J.; ATF ; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.
Sent: Tue Jun 07 19:28:42 2011

Subject: Fw: Invitation Letter and Subpoena for June 15 hearing

kkkkkkhk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination ofthis e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Brandon, Thomas E.
To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, Wiliam G.;; ~ ATF !
Sent: Tue Jun 07 19 13:22 2011 ' '
Subject: Fw: Invitation Letter and Subpoena for June 15 hearing

hkkhkhdk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the

Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

To: Brandon, Thomas E.; Atteberry, Thomas G.; Anarumo, Joseph A.
Cc: Karmgard, Thomas E.

Sent: Tue Jun 07 18:39:12 2011

Subject: Fw: Invitation Letter and Subpoena for June 15 hearing
Gentlemen:

| just received the attached subpoena, as | expected.

DOJ-FF-37042



ATF i
Group Supervisor
Phoenix | Field Office &
Yuma, Satellite Office _
(602)1 ATF :
ATF i

"Fidelis ad Mortem"

BRERERY

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

From: Castor, Stepl

To:i_ ____A ) §

Cc: Davis, Carlton

Sent: Tue Jun 07 18:29:39 2011

Subject: Invitation Letter and Subpoena for June 15 hearing

m: Castor, Stephen
AT !

As you have discussed with Carlton Davis of our staff, attached is an invitation letter and subpoena for
your testimony at the Committee’s June 15th hearing.

| understand you are willing to accept service of the subpoena by email.
If this is not the case, please let me know, and we can make alternative arrangements for service.
Thank you again for your cooperation.

-Steve

Steve Castor

Committee on Oversight and Gov’t Reform
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman

U.S. House of Representatives
202-225-5074
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